Swansea Independent Baseball League Meeting Minutes 11/21/2019

In attendance: Raymond Almeida Jr, Nelson Reis, Brayden Reis, Nick Trahan, Heather Trahan, Bill Sellers, Jimmy Raposa, Kevin Boroussa, and Shawn O'Brien

Meeting called to order 6:38 p.m.

Votes

1. Calendar Raffle - Proposal of (2) for the 2020 Spring season. One at the beginning of the season (April) for May calendar and one towards the end (June) for July Calendar. Bill Sellers made a motion to have (2) calendar raffles and Nelson Reis 2nd, all in favor.

** Black Friday - Cyber Monday special**

Every person who registers goes into a raffle and can win a FREE registration for 2020. Winner will be announced on December 5, 2019. One winner entry per family.

Updates

- 1. Field renovation Billy has someone coming for January/February meeting to look at everything so the business can supply a quote
- 2. Umpires Billy has reached out to MBUA, SMBUA, and will email ABUA.
 - a. Patched umpires will stay at the rate of \$50/\$55
 - b. Umpires will consist of past seasons and open for new pupils
 - c. Mustang will be a training field for teens
 - i. Proposal \$35 for trainees
- Lawnmower needs repair tune up, new bags, etc. -January meeting

Treasurer Report

Waiting on updates from Karen

Financial Report

\$11,774.00

- -\$200.00 copy flyers for School distribution
- We owe \$150.00 to RAW irrigation system
 - Water is shut off but meter hasn't been removed yet.
 - RAW irrigation cleared water out of the lines before shutting off the lines.
- 6 people have registered as of 11/21/2019

New Business

• 13 y/o will be welcomed to play at SIBL by a board vote as done in past years.

March 7, 2020 SIBL tryouts will be held at WON Sports. 9:30 AM - 1:00 PM.
 Mustang, National, and American

2020 Banquet proposal - Trophy choice will be discussed for the future.

Managers will have to be able to attend the Banquet or they can not Coach.

Uniform Proposal - OSS and Designs to Signs submitted bids. Designs to Signs has been our uniform supplier for past seasons and comes in at a lower bid. Agreement needs to be arranged for distribution, timely manner, and who the contacts will be for uniforms between SIBL & supplier.

- No more rush orders and a 3 week turn around is requested.
- All Star uniforms will be (1) design for the whole league
- Adam St. Ours, business owner of Designs to Signs has been requested for our next meeting in January to discuss details.

Mobile Hotspot proposal -

- Made for non-profit organizations. Every device is \$15 each and you can have up to 11.
- Having a mobile hotspot could help the complex run a "Live" stream
- Nick Trahan is gathering more information for next meeting.

Winter Training proposal -

- Inside the Park will offer a percentage off if the classes are 8 10 weeks and over 1 hour.
- Won Sports -
 - Both need a proposal package.
 - o Proposed dates. 1/26 3/1/2020

Board would like a poll on facebook and email on interested participants.

Next meeting January 8, 2020, 6:30 pm at the SIBL Clubhouse

Meeting adjourned at 7:37 PM